GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLAO71119-6584

5 December 2019

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 7 November 2019. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested:
I am interested to understand how well the GLA/ TFL ICT function is performing in
delivering its corporate projects against their expected contract values. | have looked at
the Authority’s published spending figures but it is not possible to tell from these what
has been spent to date on projects, so could you provide me with total current spends on
the below please?

GLA House of Multiple Occupancy Identifier Tool ( published expected total contract
value of £150k)

ICT12913 GLA Correspondence Management System ( published expected total contract
value of £120k)

ICT13085 GLA London Growth Hub 2 (published expected total contract value of £135k)

Please find below the information we hold within the scope of your request:

GLA House of Multiple Occupancy Identifier Tool (published expected total contract value of
£150k) - no award has been made for this contract at the time of this request.

Current spend on ICT12913 GLA Correspondence Management System (published expected
total contract value of £120k) is £93,150 to date (22 November 2019)

Current spend on ICT13085 GLA London Growth Hub 2 (published expected total contract value
of £135k) is £52,347 to date (12 November 2019)

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLAO71119-6584.

City Hall, London, SE1 2AA ¢ london.gov.uk « 020 7983 4000



Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information






